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To: 5.1.2e P@igﬁﬁnances.gouv.ff]

From: 5.1.2e | ]

Sent: Sat 1/2/2021 9:11:23 AM

Subject: RE: vaccination in France
Received: Sat 1/2/2021 9:11:23 AM

Thank you.

Yes same here.

We aim to start next week with inviting staff of nursing homes. Than elderly people who are still independent.
First shots by the 8th. Like with you growing to full capacity second half of Jan!

Due to situation in IC rooms, we will possibly start including them as well.

Still searching for best way to roll Pfizer out to care homes.

For planning we really need delivery schedules Moderna and clairity on AZ and Janssen.

Best regards,

Verzonden met BlackBerry Work
(www.blackberry com)

Van: m(w igf finances.gouv.fr>

Datum vrijda: 1Jan 2021 11:51 PM

Aan: w E y 5.12e (a}mm s.nl>

Onderwerp: Re: vaccination in France

Dees IERECHN

In France, the campaign is just starting (1st shot was on the 27th), with the objective of having offered the vaccine to all

those eligible in the first phase by end-January, ie residents in nursing and care home as well as medical staff with co-
morbidities or over the age of 65. Our estimate is this will reach 1 million persons by the end of this month.

Helpful to have your feedback on the Dutch campaign as well - I can imagine we are all currently sufferring from constant
comparisons with our neighbours (starting with the biggest 011e)“
Kind regards
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Objet : vacaimation 1in France
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Happy new year.
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>1 don’t believe I have ever been working on new years day, but this time it is the fact.....
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> For the debate with our parliament next week, we try to get a picture of the state of play in other countries, with regard to
the start of their vaccination campaigns.
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> Is 1t possible to indicate how many people will be vacciated m France today or say coming Monday?
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> And furthermore, when will France be at its full vaccination capacity?

=

>

-

> Hope you can help me out.
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> Best regards,

5.1.2e
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> Directeur Internationale Zaken
=

>Directie Internationale Zaken
>Ministerie van Volksgezondheid, Welzijn en Sport | Pamassusplein 5 | Den Haag|

<
> Tel:
>Email: @minvws.nl m>

A

VvV V VYV



